10/18/67

Dear Jonn,

I've lost your number. Please give it to me agein. I'd have phoned if
I'd xnown bow. L mey have given the wrorg instructicns to Joy Merns, who is deingz
a little I fesr very liitle) pr for Perellax.

Despbte our lesking roof (we had & hell of a storm today) which is very
bed for the plywood panelling \understatement), battles with tae utility {(all solved:
we have current sad paid noé premium), end all the too-meny other things, I've done a
little of my own pr work. Everyone 1've epproached has responded fevorably.

In Chicago, for example, I have not less than two TV shows, 2.7, 2nd ».m.,
and the top, three-hour, clesr channel rsdio show. I hope this doesn't delay my getting
tc ¥, I do not think it will

I've had no word from your territory since I last heasrd from you snd wrote.

, I'd hopad to speak to you before making tentative %ravel arrsngements,
Ag of %tonizht 1 anticipate no ma jor chenge in what I briefly outlined to you.

Cen we work on the wsekend? Legal, Alfei, tapey:
’ !

My unplennsd trip to Washington, when it behooves me to make travel
arrangements with ths helidays coming eloss to the eni of my wrip, is caus=d by
8 scmewhat elevated disbates check. They're doing 1% over in the a.m. to el ther
corfirm it or got a3 bstter resding or whetever 1t 1s thut they do after makins you
swill that siokeningly sweet concoction that losks like coke. I anticipats nothing
that will chensge ny plans. The rest of ny checkup se:ms %o have been okay. Ons more
%onday and 1t is \I hope) owr.

If things in SF are lixe in @hicago and I think I'll be abls to makz them
in New Orleans, we may have s sifting problem, ssving s%uff for the verious shows. If
this is the cese and there is eny expressed preference (like by Dolan, who will by
then heve read the bonk), I'® like to know, bubt not until I'm ous there. I have been
wanting to phone Harv but haven't, ’

Lest time Hel arranged a press conference. It wes well attendsd by the
elesctronic reportem boycotted by the printed ones, One.stetion that wanted to use
me and couldn't wass XPIX, They wers rebuilding their studios., I did an hour or the
XG0 a.m. TV show, They lik%e: it so well they filmed me (Pia Lindstrom doing the
interviewing) for lster use on news the same day. Ea) will know the show, He811
probably recall everything he did, Did Mel Venter, st the Cox TV stasion in Oakland
twice, flying tmck from LA to do the second one! He was grand!

We'll need help in L.A., The men who lined up most of thet was then recupera=
ting from 8 back seizure and had time. “e is an actor who seems to be employed now. He
1s ®illiam O'Connell, 4175 Stansbury Ave., Shermen Oeks, Calif, Ray Marcus (who wrote
the admirahly-nsmed monogreph, "The Bastard Bullet") helped. The NY people ar:ktirying
for the Pyne show. They ssid they wanted me bsek Tor ¥ II but I couldn't make it. Dell
zu danken. I'm gbing to make a reservation for return from L.,A. 11/19. I should know
in time whether I have to change it and csn do this out thers.

Best regerds snd luck (medical),



